LUIS TORIBIO

316 Dudley ST. BOSTON, MA 02119 .781.492.2650 toribio.luis@gmail.com www.linkedin.com/in/luis-toribio-

SUMMARY:

Experienced and dedicated Laboratory Maintenance professional with a decade-long track record in hospitals, BLS2 labs, and clean rooms. My commitment to maintaining immaculate work environment underscores my dedication to my work and adherence to health and safety standards. I prioritize strict safety protocols to ensure personnel well-being and experiment integrity. Currently enrolled in Bioversity's Biotech Career Foundations program, where I'm gaining knowledge and skills in science fundamentals, laboratory practices, safety standards, Good Documentation practices (GDP), facility cleaning, hazardous waste, and inventory control. Eager to broaden my experience in the Biotech/laboratory environment.

SKILLS:

- Lab Cleaning: Proficient in performing specialized cleaning tasks within clean room and BSL2 labs.
- <u>Adherence to Safety Protocols:</u> Ensure a secure hazard-free laboratory environment through strict adherence to safety protocols.
- Hygiene Maintenance: Upholds highest levels of hygiene and sanitation in hospital and laboratory settings.
- Attention to Detail: Meticulously maintains cleanliness standards with a keen eye for detail.
- <u>Team Collaboration:</u> Collaborates effectively within a team contributing to a positive and productive work environment.
- Specialized Skills: Biowaste management, laboratory safety practices, spill response expertise.

WORK EXPERIENCE

HARVARD UNIVERSITY, Cambridge, MA Nov 2015 - Present Custodian, Contamination Control Cleaner Cleanroom, Labs BSL2, (CNS and SEAS Labs)

- I serve as a vital member of the team responsible for maintaining the highest standards of cleanliness and safety within our cutting-edge laboratory facilities, ensuring the integrity of BLS2 lab and cleanroom environments. Proven expertise in specialized lab cleaning and safety protocols. Trained in spill response, biowastes disposal, disinfection and handling of bloodborne pathogens.
- Performs routine and specialized cleaning of academic and non-academic spaces, including but not limited to offices, dormitories, laboratories, libraries, classrooms. Empties and cleans trash and recycling receptacles and moves trash and recyclables to designated pick-up points. Operates heavy-duty wet pick-up machines to remove liquids from floor surfaces.

Spaulding Rehabilitation Hospital Cambridge, MA Environmental Services Project Worker (per Diem)

Mar 2014 - Present

- Responsible for strategic hospital projects and functions including training and coach new employees on project equipment handling
- Remove and compact solid and regulated waste; Collect and transport hazardous waste
- Responsible for daily functions of Xenex UV Light Disinfection Device
- Collect and sanitize medical equipment
- Pick-up and deliver stock items upon request; stock incoming chemical inventory in designated are; maintain inventory supply count
- Scrub, re-finish, clean, and repair floor areas with the appropriate equipment and chemicals

Boston College, Chestnut Hill, MA

Oct 2013 - May 2014

Custodial on call

South Shore Hospital, Weymouth, MA

Environmental Services Project Worker (per Diem)

April 2012 - May 2013

Tufts Medical Center, Boston MA ESD Service Aide Jan 2010 - April 2012

REFERENCES:

Jorge Mendoza:

Supervisor Environmental Service (Harvard University and Spaulding Hospital) cell: 617-934-9869 Luis Romero:

Supervisor housekeeping (Tufts Medical and Spaulding Hospital) cell: 617-918-3461

EDUCATION:

Bioversity - **Biotech Career Foundations Program**:

Jan - Feb 2024

Selected as 1 of 18 participants in the program through a competitive application process that included more than 120 applicants this is a Comprehensive 8-week program covering Biotech industry insights, lab skills, safety standards, GDP, facility management, inventory control, bio manufacturing, professional behavior, communication, and job interview skills.

UASD (Autonomous University of Santo Domingo) - Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic Sept 2001 - May 2005 Industrial Engineering (not completed)

Certified in Hard Floor Care - Casey Engineered Maintenance Systems (2015)